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Denise Flores

From: Denise Flores
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:45 PM
To: 'Brenda Peshel'
Cc: Carla Rossiter-Smith; Shanon Aguayo; Michele Cornell
Subject: RE: PPE - Dana Safety Supply  (Fleet)
Attachments: 10-18-23   DANA SAFETY SUPPLY $5,825.19  FLEET.pdf

Hello Brenda,  
 
Thank you very much for your response.   The PO below does show only one line item so I will attach this email 
correspondence as additional supporting documentation for the policy exception.      
 
The documentation attached will need to be uploaded into OnBase.  In the meantime, I will send the PPE to 
Josh Stringfellow for his review and approval signature. 
 
Please upload in this order: 
Page 1:  Invoice 
Page 2:  Policy Exception Form 
Page 3:  PO   
 
Can you please let me know once it’s uploaded so I can process it?    
 
Thanks!  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Denise Flores  
Board Accounting | Accounts Payable Auditor II  
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller 
Phone: (352)540-6330 | Email: dflores@hernandoclerk.org 
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601  
Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert   

 

NOTICE: 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are 
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to 
public disclosure. 
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From: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:38 AM 
To: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org> 
Cc: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>; Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: PPE - Dana Safety Supply (Fleet) 

Good morning, 

Parts and installation.   Yes, the PO was closed at the time because Shellie thought that the 2nd invoice was the final.   

There was a miscommunication here, I did not make it clear that we were going to have another vehicle going to Dana 
Safety to get the lights installed.   When I approved the change order, I thought it was the final invoice for Line 2 not to 
close the purchase order.    

I hope this helps. 

Thank you, 

Brenda Peshel 
Fleet Manager 
Hernando County Fleet 
(352)540-6508  Ext. 17611 
(352)667-1351 Cell 
bpeshel@co.hernando.fl.us

From: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:22 AM 
To: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Cc: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>; Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: PPE - Dana Safety Supply (Fleet) 

Brenda,  
Isn’t the Dana PO for parts, not the vehicle? We closed the PO out per what was on the PO at the time. I see you said 
you were planning on doing a change order wouldn’t the explanation of the PPE be that a RQ wasn’t placed and in 
process when these parts were ordered? 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Shanon Aguayo  
Accounts Payable | Account Payable Auditor II  
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller 
Phone: 352-540-6328 | Email: SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601  
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From: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:24 AM 
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>; Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org> 
Cc: Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: PPE - Dana Safety Supply (Fleet) 

Absolutely! 

We had received quotes for 3 different vehicles that we expected at the same time.   We received the first 2 and had the 
trucks done.  We were planning on doing a change order to keep the purchase order open and get the 3rd vehicle done, 
but unfortunately the 3rd vehicle did not arrive until September.   The purchase order was closed after the second truck 
was completed.   Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Brenda Peshel 
Fleet Manager 
Hernando County Fleet 
(352)540-6508  Ext. 17611
(352)667-1351 Cell
bpeshel@co.hernando.fl.us

From: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:08 AM 
To: Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org> 
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: PPE - Dana Safety Supply (Fleet) 

Hi Denise, 

Thank you very much for this additional analysis.  Brenda, will you please reply to Denise’s questions below. 

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are 
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to 
public disclosure.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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arla Rossiter-Smith, MSM PMP 
Chief Procurement Officer 
Crossiter-smith@co.hernando.fl.us 
Office: (352) 540-6544 
Cell: (352) 667-4272 

From: Denise Flores <dflores@hernandoclerk.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:26 AM 
To: Carla Rossiter-Smith <CRossiter-Smith@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Cc: Brenda Peshel <BPeshel@co.hernando.fl.us>; Shanon Aguayo <SAguayo@hernandoclerk.org> 
Subject: PPE - Dana Safety Supply (Fleet) 

Hello Carla, 

When a PPE comes through and notes a PO number associated with the invoice, I attach a copy of the actual 
PO for additional supporting documentation.   In this case, the reason for the non-compliance with the 
County’s Purchasing Policy notes, “PO#23000746 for Dana Safety closed in error due to delay in delivery of 
vehicle.”   There were two invoices that were processed against this PO.   The second being invoice #859470 
for $7,007.80, processed on 8/25/23 as the final pay.    

The order date for the parts on the invoice attached is 8/18/23.  A change order was done on 7/28/23 to 
increase the PO by $300.00 in order to match the final invoice and close out the PO.   This is part of our audit 
process and the reason appears to be inconsistent with the purchase order. 
How did the delay of a vehicle delivery effect this PO for the invoice attached dated 9/28/23 since parts came 
in on the initial two invoices paid and closed it out?   Was there going to be an additional change order done 
to keep this PO open?   
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Thanks,  
 
Denise Flores  
Board Accounting | Accounts Payable Auditor II  
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller 
Phone: (352)540-6330 | Email: dflores@hernandoclerk.org 
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601  
Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert   

 


